
From: Jenny Lapham
To: "claudia@taxpayers.org.nz"
Subject: FW: LGMOIA Request: Number of staff employed at your council [#C8BB5I]
Date: Monday, 8 March 2021 11:29:15 a.m.

Good morning Claudia
Please accept my sincere apologies for the delay in replying to your request.
The staff numbers requested are as follows:
28 February 2020
Number of staff employed 988
FTE 793.4
4 December 2020
Number of staff employed 966
FTE 794.2
Please note that these figures capture seasonal staff including interns and contractors, also we
have used 4 December as that is the payroll period.
I also advise that the Council did not lay off any permanent staff as a result of Covid-19.
However, there were some fixed term contracts that were not renewed.
Regards
Jennifer Lapham
Governance Support Officer
Civic

P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz

-----Original Message-----
From: claudia@taxpayers.org.nz
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 09:39:36 a.m.
To: "Official Information" <Officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: LGMOIA Request: Number of staff employed at your council

Kia Ora,

This is a request for official information under the LGOMOIA Act. We hereby request the
following information from your Council:

How many staff were employed at your Council as of 28 February 2020 and as of 31
November 2020 (please provide both the FTE figure and the number employed).
What is the total number of staff that have been laid off due to Covid-19?

Please send your response to requests@taxpayers.org.nz

Regards

Claudia Cooper

Research Intern | New Zealand Taxpayers' Union | Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance
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New Zealand Taxpayers’ Union Inc. | Main +64 4 282 0300 | Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011 | PO Box
10518, The Terrace, Wellington 6143 | www.taxpayers.org.nz

Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance | Main +64 9 281 5172 | 3 Glenside Crescent, Eden Terrace, Auckland 1010 | PO Box
133099, Eastridge, Auckland 1146 | www.ratepayers.nz

We stand for Lower Taxes, Less Waste, and More Transparency across all levels of government. If you like what we
do, join the Taxpayers’ Union or the Auckland Ratepayers' Alliance.
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